
 
 

 

 
October 22, 2024 
 
 
 
Dave Jeff 
Carter Environmental Services, Inc. 
42 Masters Drive 
St Augustine, FL 32084 
 
Via Email Only (dave@carterenv.com)  
 
Re: United Landscapes 
 Project #IND-109-130941-3 
 
Dear Mr. Jeff: 
 
The District is in receipt of the original Partial Release of Regulatory Conservation Easement in 
Exchange for Substitute Mitigation, which was recorded in the Official Records of St. Johns 
County, Florida on October 15, 2024, at Book 6035, Page 1860. 
 
The original recorded Release is acceptable to the District. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sharon M. Guaderrama 
Senior Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
 
SMG/kd 
 
cc: Christine Wentzel 
 
 Ryan Carter (ryan@carterenv.com)  
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